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D. HOMEWORK

Reading L6 SUPEHE SURLLR CLtiy
" Comp it dassrtnabenmemn o

1. The camp is for kids aged between ; ffdma::m;f
a.69 b.10-15 €. 18-19 B o

2. Thecampisin the . m:,;‘“k
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3. The camp lasts for days. - Field trips
a.three b. four c. five ‘

2 Read the text quickly. Then answer the questions

1. Isthe text a letter, an e-mail, or a blog?
2. What is the text about?

3. Is Phuc enjoying himself?

From: Nguyen Huu Phuc <phuc.nguyen@webmail.com>
To: My parents <parents.nguyen@webmail.com>
Date: Friday 16th June - Subject: My first day at The Superb Summer Camp

Hi Mum and Dad,
Here | am at the Superb Summer Camp. Mr Lee asks us to write e-mails in English! Wow everything here is in English!

There are 25 kids from different schools in Ha Noi. They are all nice and friendly. My new friends are Phong, James, and
Nhung. (I'm attaching a photo of us here). James has blond hair, and big blue eyes. He's cool, and creative. He likes
taking pictures. He's taking a picture of me now! Phong is the tall boy. He's sporty and plays basketball very well. Nhung
has chubby cheeks and curly black hair. She’s kind. She shared her lunch with me today.

This evening we're having a campfire. We're singing and James is telling a ghost story! | hope it isn't teo scary! Tomorrow
we're doing a treasure hunt in the field. Then in the afternoon we're visiting a milk farm to see how they make milk, cheese
and butter. I'm not sure what we're doing on the last day! Mr Lee hasn't told us yet. I'm sure it will be fun!

| miss you already. Please write soon.
Love,
Phuc

Read the text again and write True (T) or False (F).
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Phuc is writing to his teacher. F (his parents)
Phuc has four new friends.

Phuc thinks Nhung is kind.

Phuc likes scary stories.

In the evening, the kids are playing inside.
They're working on a milk farm tomorrow.
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The children can speak Vietnamese
at the camp.

Write your answers here:

1.1)
1.2)
1.3)

2.1)
2.2)
2.3)

3.1)
3.2)
3.3)
3.4)
3.5)
3.6)
3.7)
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